BUDGET DOCUMENT # g

CITY OF

SAN JOSE Memorandum

CAPITAL OF SILICON VALLEY

TO: MAYOR LICCARDO FROM: Councilmember Peralez
SUBJECT: BUDGET DOCUMENT DATE: May 22, 2019
Approved Date & E ?)2_1 @
RECOMMENDATION

Provide funding to survey all the historical markers within downtown in order to evaluate necessary
refurbishment. '

Under the now defunct Redevelopment Agency (RDA), historical markers were installed within our
downtown to show the rich history of our City. However, after much time has passed since the RDA was in

full operations many of those signs have had no maintenance and have fallen into disrepair. By evaluating
these signs, it gives us a start in assessing the needs to restore these markers and our history.

Proposal
Program/Project Title: Downtown Historical Signage Inventory and Survey
Amount of City Funding Required: $50,000
Fund Type (i.e. General Fund, C&C funds, etc.): General Fund
This change is:
X One-time _ Ongoing
Proposal Description, including anticipated outcomes (describe how change would affect services

for San José residents, businesses, community groups, etc.):

Funding Source

X Essential Services Reserve: $50,000

L1 Other (Program/Project/Fund):




Department or Organization: Department of Transportation

Department or Organization Contact (list contact information for the individual that certified cost
estimates contained within your recommendation):

Name: Jared Hart
Phone number: 408.535.7896

E-mail address: jared.hart@sanjoseca.gov
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